Alexis Frye

I'm an animation and design student interested in all things making! I have experience both fabricating and organizing in an art department setting and absolutely love it. Whether it's creating a design for a client or bringing their ideas to life, I want to be a part of it.

901 Saint Johns Place #1C Brooklyn NY 11216 (916) 634-3905 alexisrfrye@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Fathom Company, Sacramento, CA — Production/Art Assistant/Stop-motion Animator

MARCH 2023 - MARCH 2024

I was a freelance production assistant on "toymation" projects for companies such as Netflix Jr. and Nick Jr., crafting screen-accurate physical recreations of props from their shows, hand modeling, and creating stopmotion animated sequences.

Cora Coffee/Centrl Office, Sacramento, CA — Barista/Administrative Assistant

AUGUST 2022 - MAY 2024

Worked at a hyper-specialty coffee shop situated within a coworking office, opened or closed alone, developed new drinks for our seasonal menu, and educated customers on our current offerings all while providing excellent service to patrons of the coworking meeting spaces.

Indigo Vintage Co-op, San Francisco, CA — Cafe Consultant

JUNE 2022 - DECEMBER 2022

I led research and organized a plan for a potential in-store coffee bar, corresponding with roasters and tea suppliers, building and presenting design concepts, and hosting tastings for the client.

EDUCATION

American River College, Sacramento, CA — *Art New Media AA*

AUGUST 2022 - PRESENT

When I moved back to Sacramento, I continued my studies in animation and design and will graduate with an Associates degree Fall 2024.

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA — 2D *Animation and Stop Motion*

AUGUST 2021 - MAY 2022

I attended Academy of Art my freshman year of college, building my knowledge of animation and fine arts skills and history. This is where I found my passion for stopmotion animation

SKILLS

Stopmotion Animation
Experienced Fabricator
Design background
Adobe Illustrator
TvPaint 2D Animation

AWARDS

Aardman Academy
Stopmotion 1 Industry Training
Course Completion

American River College Awesome Art Project Grant

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish (Intermediate)

REFERENCES

Jesse Fernandes Fathom Art Director (916-842-7253) jesse@fathom.company

Jelina Cortero Centrl Office Manager (916-616-8716) jelina@centrloffice.com